
 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

MEMO 
 
DATE: January 31, 2022 
TO:  The Honorable County Board of Supervisors 
FROM: George L. Christenson  
SUBJECT:  Summons and Complaints 
 
The following is a listing of all legal papers related to Summons and Complaints served on the 
Office of the County Clerk, on behalf of Milwaukee County for the period from December 19, 
2021 to January 30, 2022.  
 
Summons & Complaints: 
 
 

Type DATE REC'd Plaintiff(s) Defendant(s) 

SUMMONS AND COMPLAINT 1/27/2022 
US BANK TRUST NATIONAL 
ASSOCIATION 

JESSE ANDERSON, MILWAUKEE 
COUNTY, ET. AL. 

SUMMONS AND COMPLAINT 1/26/2022 JAHRVAE WHITE 
ELIZABETH BONEY, MILWAUKEE 
COUNTY, ET. AL. 

 
 
Discrimination Complaints: 
 

Discrimination Type Date Rec'd Plaintiff Defendant 

CIVIL RIGHTS ACT 1/3/2022  LAWRENCE WISNIEWSKI  MILWAUKEE COUNTY 
FMLA 1/19/2022  TEDIA GAMINO CORPORATION COUNSEL 
CIVIL RIGHTS ACT 1/24/2022 RENEE JONES-HAYNES HOUSE OF CORRECTION 
FMLA 1/28/2022 SONDA V CRISS SHERIFF 

 


